
Docket No. 50-400 November 6, 1992

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE 5 TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTI C IPANTS*: NRC CPLL

Elinor G. Adensam, Director
Project Directorate I I-1
Division of Reactor Projects — I/II
Ngoc B. Le, Project Manager
Project Directorate II-1
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CAROLINA POWER 5. LIGHT COMPANY

REGARDING THE HARRIS NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1

Friday, November 13, 1992
9:30 a.m. - 12:00 noon

One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Room 13-B-13
Rockville, Maryland

To discuss the status of licensing actions.

N. Le B. Prunty

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Ngoc Le, Project Manager
Project Directorate II-1
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Re ister 28058, 6/28/78.
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DISTRIBUTION — Routine Meeting Notice

G)ocket Fg~e
NRC/Local PDRs
PD II-1 Reading File
T. Hurley
F. Hiraglia
J. Partlow
A. Chaffee, EAB
S. Varga
G. Lainas
E. Adensam,
N. Le
S. Little
OGC

E. Jordan
B. Grimes
Receptionist (WF)
ACRS (10)
OPA
NRR Hailroom 12-G-18'.

O'Dell, PHAS
L. Plisco," EDO

E. Herschoff, R-II

cc: Licensee & Service List
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